

Re: OPRA request - Public Notices

Dena Hrebenak <dhrebenak@mansfieldtownship-nj.gov>

Tue 7/27/2021 3:23 PM

To: William Sosis <opra+request-24852-c82af0e9@requests.opramachine.com>

 2 attachments (114 KB)

sosis pn 2021 .pdf; sosis opra 2020 annual notice.pdf;

Zoom meeting information notices will be forwarded shortly.

Dena Hrebenak, RMC, CMR
Township of Mansfield
100 Port Murray Road
Port Murray, NJ 07865
(908) 689-6151 x 128

From: William Sosis <opra+request-24852-c82af0e9@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Dena Hrebenak <dhrebenak@mansfieldtownship-nj.gov>

Subject: OPRA request - Public Notices

Dear Mansfield Township (Warren),

This is an email request for public records under New Jersey's Open Public Records Act, and the common law right of access. The public record I am requesting are:

1. From January 1, 2020 to the present, copies of annual notices for in-person and remote public meetings (please include notices of 'revised' public meetings);
2. From January 1, 2020 to the present, copies of public notices mailed, emailed, or otherwise communicated to newspapers for publication.

Please acknowledge receipt of this message and send all responses to me via electronic files.

Thank you
Bill Sosis

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-24852-c82af0e9@requests.opramachine.com

Is dhrebenak@mansfieldtownship-nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Mansfield Township (Warren)? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=mansfield_township_warren

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/public_notices

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
